
From: Deanie Adams <dadams@chipublib.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 6:43 PM 

To: Joel Flores <Joel.Flores@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Brent Lipinski <blipinski@chipublib.org>; Maggie Clemons <mclemons@chipublib.org>; 

Bryan Araque <baraque@chipublib.org>; Julie Obrochta <jobrochta@chipublib.org> 

Subject: Notice of Acceptance of Gift to City of Chicago - Chicago Public Library 

  

Hi All, 

  

I spoke with Steve Berlin about this to confirm we are able to accept, and am now writing to let 

everyone know that we are moving forward with accepting a gift on behalf of the City of 

Chicago. Elkay offered the Sulzer Regional Library two bottle filler/water fountain stations for 

the specs in the attached PDF to install at our library for patrons. We have accepted this gift on 

behalf of the city and are currently arranging for delivery and installation. 

  

Please let me know if any other information is needed. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Deanie Adams (she/her) | Director 

Sulzer Regional Library| 4455 N Lincoln Ave | Chicago, IL 60625 

(312) 744-2579 | dadams@chipublib.org | chipublib.org/sulzer 
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SPECIFICATIONS 

Enhanced Bottle Filler & Single ADA Cooler Refrigerated Stainless 
High Capacity Lead Drop Down Wrapper 

Model LZS8WSSP 
 

In keeping with our policy of continuing product improvement, Elkay reserves the right to change product specifications without notice. Please visit elkay.com  for 
the most current version of Elkay product specification sheets. This specification describes an Elkay product with design, quality, and functional benefits to the user. 
When making a comparison of other producers’ offerings, be certain these features are not overlooked. 
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PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS 

Enhanced Bottle Filler & Single ADA Cooler Refrigerated Stainless High 
Capacity Lead Drop Down Wrapper. Chilling Capacity of 8.0 GPH 

(gallons per hour) of 50 F drinking water, based on 80 F inlet water 

and 90 F ambient, per ASHRAE 18 testing. Features shall include 
Antimicrobial*, Automatic Filter Status Reset, Energy Savings, Filtered, 
Green Ticker™, Hands Free, Laminar Flow, Real Drain, Visual Filter 
Monitor, Quick Filter Change. Furnished with Flexi-Guard ® Safety 
Bubbler. Electronic Bottle Filler Sensor with Electronic Front and Side 
Bubbler Pushbar activation. Product shall be Wall Mount (On Wall), for 
Indoor applications, serving 1 station(s). Unit shall be certified to UL 
399 and CAN/CSA C22.2 No. 120.    

 

Special Features: Antimicrobial, Automatic Filter Status 
Reset, Energy Savings, Filtered, 
Green Ticker™, Hands Free, Laminar 
Flow, Real Drain, Visual Filter Monitor, 
Quick Filter Change 

Finish: Stainless Steel  

Power: 115V/60Hz 

Bubbler Style: Flexi-Guard ® Safety Bubbler 

Activation by: Electronic Bottle Filler Sensor with 
Electronic Front and Side Bubbler 
Pushbar 

Mounting Type: Wall Mount (On Wall) 

Chilling Capacity*: 8.0 GPH 

Full Load Amps 5 

Rated Watts: 370 

Dimensions (L x W x H): 18-3/8" x 19" x 39-7/16" 

Approx. Shipping Weight: 85 lbs. 

Installation Location: Indoor 

No. of Stations Served: 1 

*Based on 80° F inlet water & 90° F ambient air temp for 50° F chilled 
drinking water. 

Special Note: One-Box Packaging.   
 

     Visual Filter Monitor: LED filter status indicator alerts to needed 

       filter changes. 

     Automatic Filter Recognition: FillSafe™ recognition recognizes new 

       filter and updates LED light back to green. 

     High-capacity Filter Included: Filter is tested and certified to 

       NSF/ANSI 42, 53, 372 and 401 for the reduction of lead, 

       microplastics, Class 1 particulate, cysts, and chlorine taste and 

       odor. 6,000 gallon capacity or 1 year after installation. 

     Energy-savings mode reduces energy consumption. 

     Faster Filter Changes: Quick filter change wrapper provides easy 

       access to filter from the front and side of cooler for efficient filter 

       changes in under a minute. 

  

Additional Finishes: Arctic White (A)  
Midnight Black (M) 

 

 
Included with Product: Bottle Filler, 

Water Cooler, 
Filter 

Ships in one box. 
A Century of Tradition and Quality. 
For more than 100 years, Elkay has been making innovative 
products and providing exceptional customer care. We take pride in 
offering plumbing products that make life easier, inspire change and 
leave the world a better place.  

PRODUCT COMPLIANCE 

ADA & ICC A117.1 

ASME A112.19.3/CSA B45.4 

CAN/CSA C22.2 No. 120 

FCC & ISED 

GreenSpec® 

NSF/ANSI 42, 53, 61 (Q≤1), 372 (lead free), & 401 

UL 399 

         

 

Complies with ADA & ICC A117.1 accessibility requirements when installed 
according to the requirements outlined in these standards. Installation may 
require additional components and/or construction features to be fully 
compliant. Consult the local Authority Having Jurisdiction if necessary. 

Installation Instructions (PDF) - 2000001214 
 
5 Year Limited Warranty on the refrigeration system of the unit.  
Electrical components and water system are warranted for 12 months 
from date of installation.  Warranty pertains to drinking water 
applications only.  Non-drinking water applications are not 
covered under warranty.  

Warranty (PDF) 
 

PART:________________________________QTY: _____________ 

PROJECT:______________________________________________ 

CONTACT:______________________________________________ 

DATE:__________________________________________________ 

NOTES:_________________________________________________

APPROVAL:_____________________________________________ 

mailto:SVtechservice@Elkay.com
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http://www.elkayfiles.com/care-cleaning-install-warranty-sheets/2000001214.pdf
http://www.elkayfiles.com/care-cleaning-install-warranty-sheets/96993c.pdf
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     LED lighting: Low-energy LED light encourages use, assists with 

       filling dark bottles and illuminates in dark hallways. 

     Fill rate is 1.1 GPM: Laminar flow provides clean fill with minimal 

       splash. Real drain system eliminates standing water in basin. 
 

 
 
 

*Antimicrobial claims are in refence to components manufactured 
antimicrobial agents, helping to provide clean, stain- and odor-free 
surfaces. 

COOLING SYSTEM 

     Compressor:  Hermetically-sealed, reciprocating type,  
       single phase.  Sealed-in lifetime lubrication. 

     Condenser:  Fan cooled, copper tube with aluminum  
       fins.  Fan motor is permanently lubricated. 

     Cooling Unit:  Combination tube-tank type.  Continuous 
       copper tubing with is fully insulated with EPS foam that  
       meets UL requirements for self-extinguishing material. 

     Refrigerant Control:  Refrigerant R-134a is controlled by  
       accurately calibrated capillary tube. 

     Temperature Control:  Easily accessible enclosed  
       adjustable thermostat is factory preset.  Requires no  
       adjustment other than for altitude requirements. 
 

 

 

Optional Accessories 

51600C 
WaterSentry® Lead + Microplastics NSF/ANSI Certified 6000 Gal 12 Month Filter 
 

Spec Sheet (PDF) 

 

 

LKAPREZL 
Cane Apron for EZ Gray 
 

Spec Sheet (PDF) 

 

 

MLP100 
In-wall Carrier for Single-station On-wall Bottle Fillers Coolers & Fountains 
 

Spec Sheet (PDF) 
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